

Chairman: Mr John Padfield, Highbank, Watery Lane, Stratton-on-the-Fosse, Radstock, BA3 4QY
 Clerk: Valerie Attwood, 2 James Close, Holcombe, Radstock, BA3 5HA Tel: 01761 233251

**I hereby give notice that the next meeting of the Parish Council will be held
 in the Village Hall on Monday 20 July 2015 at 7.45 p.m.**

Agenda

Public Forum

1. To receive apologies for absence.
2. To approve the Minutes of the previous Meetings held on 22 June 2015 and March 2015
3. Declaration of any New Interests.
4. Matters Arising:
 1. Action Points
 2. Clerk's Report.
5. Co-option of Councillor.
6. County Councillor's Report:
7. District Councillor's Report:
8. To receive Community Police – PSCO (as/when available).
9. To discuss Planning Matters:
 - Application: Ref: 2015/1206/FUL
 - Location: Field bounded by A367 Green Lane & Nettlebridge Lane, SOF
 - Proposal: Change of use from agricultural to equestrian use & the construction of stables.
 - Ref: 2015/1426/FUL
 - Proposal: Demolition of dilapidated garage & store shed & erection of a 4 bed detached dwelling & detached single garage.
 - Location: Bainsbury View, Fosse Way, SOF
 - Permission: None.
- Financial Matters:
 1. Clerk's Expenses: Petty Cash £21.52 & BT/Broad £126.55
 2. Lengthsman's duties: £225 Also to make provision to enable payment in August recess.
 3. Insurance excess: £50
 4. Charity donation to Bath RUH £250
 5. Bank Statements.
10. To discuss the purchase of a dog waste bin in South Street costing £157 plus VAT.
11. To discuss the purchase of a new Notice Board and its re-siting.
12. To discuss the purchase of a bench for the entrance to the playpark.
13. To discuss the cancellation of the 184 Bus route.
14. To discuss Transparency Code:
 1. Verify what needs to be published on the Web-site.
15. To discuss Burial Ground.
 1. The legal responsibilities of Parish Council.
16. To discuss cleaning of War Memorial:
 1. Update on grant requests.
17. To discuss Community Garden:
 1. To receive Playground Inspection Report
18. To discuss Street Cleaning/ Lengthsman Scheme.
19. To discuss Highway Matters:
 1. Traffic Calming measures.
20. To discuss Footpaths.
21. To discuss the sponsorship of planters in the village.
22. To discuss the Parish Web-site:
23. To receive Correspondence.
24. Matters of Report & Items for Next Meeting.
25. Date of next Meetings: 21 September 2015 (to be confirmed – usually 3rd Monday of month.)
 Note: No Meeting held in August.